
NORTHWEST ATLANTA LIBRARY – 100% CD’s 
ADDENDUM #002 
June 2, 2014 
 
This Addendum #2 dated June 2, 2014 issued by Brasfield & Gorrie is hereby made part of the Detailed Instructions 
to Bidders for the Northwest Atlanta Library.  The changes and/or clarifications included in this Addendum shall be 
considered as part of the Bidding Documents and shall supersede, amend, add to, or subtract from those 
conditions included in the original Bid Documents, including the Project Bid Package, Drawings, Specifications, etc.  
This addendum must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposal Form (included in Section III of the 
Bid Proposal Form). 
 
Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
RFI Responses: 
 
1. Please confirm if the exterior wall at the mechanical space is to be EIFS (6/A-314, 14/A-502) or cementitious 

wall panels (2/A-201) behind the ornamental wire fence. 
 
Answer #1: Exterior wall in these conditions are to be cementitious wall siding.  Refer to attached SDA-003 dated 
5/31/14. 
 
2. Please confirm that the storefront, curtainwall, skylights and sunshades are to have a 2-coat fluoropolymer 

finish as indicated on the finish schedule. 
 
Answer #2: All storefront, curtainwall, skylights and sunshades to have 2-coat fluoropolymer finish.  Refer to spec 
section 08 4413.2.6 
 
3. Please provide corner guard locations. 
 
Answer #3: Refer to attached SDA-004 dated 5/31/14 for locations.

4. Please confirm if pressure treated wood or aluminum should be used as furring strip material for Geolam 
board installation. 

 
Answer #4: Aluminum furring strips to be installed behind geolam board insulation.  Refer to manufacturer’s 
installation instructions. 

 
5. Please confirm there are no diaper changing stations.  There is a specification, but none are shown on the 

drawings. 
 
Answer #5: There are no independent diaper changing stations to be installed.  Refer to attached SDA-005 for 
stainless steel guardrail at provided counter that has been included for changing areas. 
 
6. Please provide a specification for the folding shower bench shown in the drawings.  
 
Answer #6: Folding shower bench: Bobrick B-517. 
 
7. Please confirm which model of toilet paper holder to use.  The plans call for single or double roll dispensers 

while the specifications call for four roll. 
 
Answer #7: Single roll toilet paper holder: Bobrick B-6857.  Double roll paper holder: Bobrick B-6867. 



 
8. The drawings reference a surface mounted soap dispenser while the specifications list a recessed soap 

dispenser.  Please confirm which is correct. 
 
Answer #8: Surface mounted soap dispenser: Georgia-Pacific Enmotion. 

 
9. Please provide a specification for the mop and broom holder indicated on the plans. 
 
Answer #9: Mop and broom holder: Bobrick B-223x24 

 
10. Please provide clarification on where the tackable surface (TS1) is to be located. 
 
Answer #10: Refer to attached SDA-004 dated 5/31/14 for locations. 

 
11. The plans show a surface mounted napkin disposal “L”, but the specifications list a partition mounted unit and 

a recessed unit. Please confirm which one to use. 
 
Answer #11: Surface mounted napkin disposal.
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